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If you are deaf, hard of hearing, or 
have a speech disability and wish to 
access telecommunications relay 
services, please dial 7–1–1. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On March 
25, 2025, the President of the United 
States of America issued Executive 
Order 14249, ‘‘Protecting America’s 
Bank Account from Fraud, Waste, and 
Abuse,’’ directing Federal agencies to 
share information with the U.S. 
Department of the Treasury to mitigate 
fraud, waste, and abuse across the 
Federal government. Section 3(d) of this 
Executive Order requires Federal 
agencies to modify relevant system of 
records notices to include a routine use 
allowing for the ‘‘disclosure of records 
to the Department of the Treasury for 
the purposes of identifying, preventing, 
or recouping fraud and improper 
payments, to the extent permissible by 
law.’’ 

Subsequently, on August 20, 2025, the 
Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) issued Memorandum M–25–32, 
‘‘Preventing Improper Payments and 
Protecting Privacy Through Do Not 
Pay,’’ clarifying the modifications 
required to be made to system of records 
notices under Executive Order 14249. 
Specifically, M–25–32 requires a routine 

use be added for any system that may 
disclose information to the U.S. 
Department of the Treasury for 
identifying, preventing, or recouping 
improper payments by reviewing 
payment and award eligibility through 
the Do Not Pay Working System. 

The Department is modifying the 
systems of records identified in this 
Notice to include the routine use set 
forth in Section 3(d) of Executive Order 
14249 and M–25–32, Appendix I. 

Accessible Format: On request to the 
program contact persons listed under 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT, 
individuals with disabilities can obtain 
this document in an accessible format. 
The Department will provide the 
requestor with an accessible format that 
may include Rich Text Format (RTF) or 
text format (txt), a thumb drive, an MP3 
file, braille, large print, audiotape, 
compact disc, or other accessible format. 

Electronic Access to This Document: 
The official version of this document is 
the document published in the Federal 
Register. You may access the official 
edition of the Federal Register and the 
Code of Federal Regulations at 
www.govinfo.gov. At this site, you can 
view this document, as well as all other 
Department documents published in the 
Federal Register, in text or Portable 

Document Format (PDF). To use PDF, 
you must have Adobe Acrobat Reader, 
which is available free at the site. 

You may also access Department 
documents published in the Federal 
Register by using the article search 
feature at www.federalregister.gov. 
Specifically, through the advanced 
search feature at this site, you can limit 
your search to documents published by 
the Department. 

Murray Bessette, 
Acting Assistant Secretary, Office of Planning, 
Evaluation, and Policy Development. 

For the reasons discussed in the 
preamble, the Acting Assistant 
Secretary, Office of Planning, 
Evaluation, and Policy Development of 
the U.S. Department of Education 
(Department) publishes a modified 
system of records notice, as follows: 

SYSTEM NAME AND NUMBER: 

The systems of records to be modified 
by including the new routine use 
described in this notice are listed below. 
An asterisk (*) designates the last 
publication of the complete document 
in the Federal Register. Any history 
prior to the last publication in the 
Federal Register is omitted for clarity. 

SORN No. SORN name FR citation 

18–04–04 ......................................... Education Central Automated Processing System (EDCAPS) ............... 80 FR 80331, 64 FR 30114.* 
18–11–17 ......................................... Financial Management System (FMS) .................................................... 73 FR 179.* 

SECURITY CLASSIFICATION: 
Unclassified. 

SYSTEM LOCATION: 
The appropriate Department program, 

as identified in each notice listed above, 
governs each respective system of 
records. 

SYSTEM MANAGER(S): 
The applicable program executive is 

identified in each notice listed above. 

ROUTINE USES OF RECORDS MAINTAINED IN THE 
SYSTEM, INCLUDING CATEGORIES OF USERS AND 
PURPOSES OF SUCH USES: 

In addition to disclosures generally 
permitted under 5 U.S.C. 552a(b), all or 
a portion of the records or information 
contained in the systems identifier 
above may be disclosed outside the 
Department pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 
552a(b)(3) as follows: ‘‘To the U.S. 
Department of the Treasury when 
disclosure of the information is relevant 
to review payment and award eligibility 
through the Do Not Pay Working System 
for the purposes of identifying, 
preventing, or recouping improper 
payments to an applicant for, or 

recipient of, Federal funds, including 
funds disbursed by a state (meaning a 
state of the United States, the District of 
Columbia, a territory or possession of 
the United States, or a federally 
recognized Indian tribe) in a state- 
administered, federally funded 
program.’’ 

HISTORY: 

See the notice for the systems listed 
above. 
[FR Doc. 2025–22310 Filed 12–8–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4000–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Project No. 5223–040] 

International Falls Power Company; 
Notice of Application Tendered for 
Filing With the Commission and 
Soliciting Additional Study Requests 
and Establishing Procedural Schedule 
for Relicensing and a Deadline for 
Submission of Final Amendments 

Take notice that the following 
hydroelectric application has been filed 
with the Commission and is available 
for public inspection. 

a. Type of Application: New Major 
License. 

b. Project No.: 5223–040. 
c. Date filed: November 24, 2025. 
d. Applicant: International Falls 

Power Company. 
e. Name of Project: International Falls 

Hydroelectric Project (project). 
f. Location: The project is located on 

the Rainy River in Koochiching and St. 
Louis Counties, Minnesota. 
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g. Filed Pursuant to: Federal Power 
Act 16 U.S.C. 791 (a)–825(r). 

h. Applicant Contact: Mr. Robert 
Pflederer Assistant Superintendent— 
Power/Recovery PCA—International 
Falls, MN, 400 2nd Street International 
Falls, MN 56649; telephone: 218–324– 
3931; or email: RobertPflederer@
packagingcorp.com. 

i. FERC Contact: Colleen Corballis at 
(202) 502–8598; or email at 
colleen.corballis@ferc.gov. 

j. Cooperating agencies: Federal, state, 
local, and tribal agencies with 
jurisdiction and/or special expertise 
with respect to environmental issues 
that wish to cooperate in the 
preparation of the environmental 
document should follow the 
instructions for filing such requests 
described in item l below. Cooperating 
agencies should note the Commission’s 
policy that agencies that cooperate in 
the preparation of the environmental 
document cannot also intervene. See, 94 
FERC ¶ 61,076 (2001). 

k. Pursuant to section 4.32(b)(7) of 18 
CFR of the Commission’s regulations, if 
any resource agency, Indian Tribe, or 
person believes that an additional 
scientific study should be conducted in 
order to form an adequate factual basis 
for a complete analysis of the 
application on its merit, the resource 
agency, Indian Tribe, or person must file 
a request for a study with the 
Commission not later than 60 days from 
the date of filing of the application, and 
serve a copy of the request on the 
applicant. 

l. Deadline for filing additional study 
requests and requests for cooperating 
agency status: on or before 5:00 p.m. 
Eastern Time on January 23, 2026. 

The Commission strongly encourages 
electronic filing. Please file additional 
study requests and requests for 
cooperating agency status using the 
Commission’s eFiling system at http://
www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/efiling.asp. 
Commenters can submit brief comments 
up to 10,000 characters, without prior 
registration, using the eComment system 
at http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/ 
ecomment.asp. For assistance, please 
contact FERC Online Support at 
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov, (866) 
208–3676 (toll free), or (202) 502–8659 
(TTY). In lieu of electronic filing, please 
send a paper copy via U.S. Postal 
Service to: Debbie-Anne A. Reese, 
Secretary, Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission, 888 First Street NE, Room 
1A, Washington, DC 20426. 
Submissions sent via any other carrier 
must be addressed to: Debbie Anne A. 
Reese, Secretary, Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission, 12225 Wilkins 
Avenue, Rockville, Maryland 20852. 

The first page of any filing should 
include docket number P–5223–040. 

m. The application is not ready for 
environmental analysis at this time. 

n. The project consists of: (1) a 
48,296.3-acre impoundment (Rainy 
Lake) having a storage capacity of 
1,545,482 acre-feet at elevation 1,108.1 
feet mean sea level; (2) a 170-foot-long 
masonry overflow gravity section; (3) a 
215-foot-long powerhouse integral with 
the dam containing seven turbine- 
generator units with a total installed 
capacity of 14.45 megawatts; (4) 6.9- 
kilovolt generator leads connecting the 
project to the non-project International 
Falls Mill; and (5) appurtenant facilities. 

The project is operated pursuant to 
the orders of the International Joint 
Commission, established by the 
Boundary Waters Treaty of 1909 
between the United States of America 
(U.S.A) and Canada. The project dam 
spans between the U.S.A. and Canada, 
but the project boundary only 
encompasses the U.S.A. side of the dam. 

o. In addition to publishing the full 
text of this notice in the Federal 
Register, the Commission provides all 
interested persons an opportunity to 
view and/or print the contents of this 
notice, as well as other documents in 
the proceeding (e.g., license application) 
via the internet through the 
Commission’s Home Page (http://
www.ferc.gov) using the ‘‘eLibrary’’ link. 
Enter the docket number excluding the 
last three digits in the docket number 
field to access the document (P–5223). 
For assistance, contact FERC at 
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov, (866) 
208–3676 (toll free), or (202) 502–8659 
(TTY). 

You may also register online at 
https://ferconline.ferc.gov/FERCOnline.
aspx to be notified via email of new 
filings and issuances related to this or 
other pending projects. For assistance, 
contact FERC Online Support. 

p. For public inquiries and assistance 
with making filings such as 
interventions, comments, or requests for 
rehearing, contact the Office of Public 
Participation at (202) 502–6595 or OPP@
ferc.gov. 

q. Procedural schedule and final 
amendments: The application will be 
processed according to the following 
preliminary schedule. Revisions to the 
schedule will be made as appropriate. 

Milestone Target date 

Issue Deficiency Letter and 
Request Additional Infor-
mation.

March 2026. 

Issue Acceptance Letter and 
Notice.

June 2026. 

Issue Scoping Notice ............ June 2026. 
Scoping Comments due ........ July 2026. 

Milestone Target date 

Issue Ready for Environ-
mental Analysis Notice.

August 2026. 

r. Final amendments to the 
application must be filed with the 
Commission no later than 30 days from 
the issuance date of the notice of ready 
for environmental analysis. 
(Authority: 18 CFR 2.1) 

Dated: December 4, 2025. 
Debbie-Anne A. Reese, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2025–22342 Filed 12–8–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket No. CP26–32–000] 

Florida Gas Transmission Company, 
LLC; Notice of Request Under Blanket 
Authorization and Establishing 
Intervention and Protest Deadline 

Take notice that on November 25, 
2025, Florida Gas Transmission 
Company, LLC (FGT), 1300 Main St., 
Houston, Texas 77002, filed in the 
above referenced docket, a prior notice 
request pursuant to sections 157.205 
and 157.208(f)(2) of the Commission’s 
regulations under the Natural Gas Act 
(NGA), and FGT’s blanket certificate 
issued in Docket No. CP82–553–000, for 
authorization to reduce the permanent 
Maximum Allowable Operating 
Pressure (MAOP) of FGT’s West Palm 
Beach delivery facilities. All of the 
affected facilities are located in Palm 
Beach County, Florida (West Palm 
Beach MAOP Reduction Project or 
Project). The Project will not involve the 
construction or modification of any 
facilities and will allow FGT to 
maintain compliance with the Pipeline 
and Hazardous Materials Safety 
Administration (PHMSA) regulations, 
and provide more efficient operations, 
all as more fully set forth in the request 
which is on file with the Commission 
and open to public inspection. 

In addition to publishing the full text 
of this document in the Federal 
Register, the Commission provides all 
interested persons an opportunity to 
view and/or print the contents of this 
document via the internet through the 
Commission’s Home Page (http://
www.ferc.gov). From the Commission’s 
Home Page on the internet, this 
information is available on eLibrary. 
The full text of this document is 
available on eLibrary in PDF and 
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